3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: amclist-bounces@temp.gmcnet.org on behalf of Ken Henderson

To: amclist@temp.gmcnet.org
Subject: Re: [GMCnet] REAR BRAKE TORQUE REACTION SYSTEM.
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 6:12:25 AM

Congratulations, Chuck! I've got high hopes for your improvement. Sure
sorry | won't get to see it at Pueblo.

Ken Henderson
Americus, GA
GMCWipersEtc.com
76 X-Birchaven

----- Original Message-----
... So things are looking good for the Pueblo demonstrations so get your
reservations in.

Chuck Aulgur

GMCnet mailing list
List Information and Subscription Options:
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From: amclist-bounces@temp.gmcnet.org on behalf of Richard

To: amclist@temp.gmcnet.org
Subject: Re: [GMCnet] REAR BRAKE TORQUE REACTION SYSTEM.
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 12:13:09 AM

Are these a DIY bolt-on kit?

Any pricing available?
Bukzin

1977 Palm Beach
Chico California

GMCnet mailing list
List Information and Subscription Options:
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From: amclist-bounces@temp.gmcnet.org on behalf of Jim Kanomata

To: amclist@temp.gmcnet.org

Subject: Re: [GMCnet] REAR BRAKE TORQUE REACTION SYSTEM.
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 10:30:44 PM

Chuck,

I will have a set of reaction arms on my coach as well.
We will challenge anyone there to stop quicker than us and not skid the rear
wheels.

On Tue, Sep 15, 2009 at 8:03 PM, Charles Aulgur <cwasdc@sbcglobal.net>wrote:

> JIM K. sent down a pallet of parts this week for his manufactured

> rear brake torque reaction arm system. | got one wheel kit installed
> today and everything went together perfectly. All the bolt holes

> lined up perfectly and the centerline of the inner and outer bearings
> were exactly in line as it could be rotated smoothly throughout it's
> rotation capability. Only took one thin shim washer to adjust out

> any in-and-out motion between the two bearings. So things are

> |looking good for the Pueblo demonstrations so get your reservations in.
>

> Chuck Aulgur

>

> GMCnet mailing list

> List Information and Subscription Options:

> http://temp.gmcnet.org/cgi-bin/mailman/listinfo/gmclist

>

Jim Kanomata
Applied/GMC, Fremont,CA
jimk@appliedairfilters.com

http://www.appliedgmc.com
1-800-752-7502

GMCnet mailing list
List Information and Subscription Options:

http://temp.gmcnet.org/cgi-bin/mailman/listinfo/gmclist



mailto:gmclist-bounces@temp.gmcnet.org

mailto:jimkanomata@gmail.com

mailto:gmclist@temp.gmcnet.org

http://temp.gmcnet.org/cgi-bin/mailman/listinfo/gmclist

http://www.appliedgmc.com/

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
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 11:20:01 PM

This is a bolt on system.

The only problem is that we cannot seem to create a system for a drum brake
system.

The cost of doing it for our drum brake system would be too expensive to
develop as a kit.

Were also going to have the new Limited Slip Final drive unit there.

We ran out of time so we cannot demo it there at the convention.

On Wed, Sep 16, 2009 at 7:57 PM, Ken Henderson <kenOhenderson@gmail.com>wrote:

> Who me? Not a chance -- I've been waiting too long for something like
> Chuck's system. :-)

>

> (Besides, if I beat 'em, they might not let me have one.) :-)

>

> Ken H.

> —-ee- Original Message-----

> oh Ken i was hoping you would take the challenge!

>

> -

> Fred V

>

>

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
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From: amclist-bounces@temp.gmcnet.org on behalf of Charles Aulgur
To: GMCnet

Subject: [GMCnet] REAR BRAKE TORQUE REACTION SYSTEM.

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 10:03:58 PM

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

http://temp.gmcnet.org/cqgi-bin/mailman/listinfo/gmclist
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